

Some Mrs. Baird's brand buns are recalled

April 2 2008

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration announced the recall of Mrs. Baird's brand four-inch buns because of a labeling error.

The FDA said Mrs. Baird's Bakeries of Fort Worth, Texas, voluntarily recalled the buns because they contain milk that is not listed on the package label, posing a health risk for people allergic to milk products.

The buns were sold at Costco stores in North Texas in a package containing 24 buns and to restaurant and institutional customers in Texas and Oklahoma in 12 count packages. The package label has a "best by" date of April 8.

Consumers can return the product to the place of purchase for a full refund or exchange. Consumers with questions can contact the company at 877-224-7374.

Copyright 2008 by United Press International

Citation: Some Mrs. Baird's brand buns are recalled (2008, April 2) retrieved 2 May 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2008-04-baird-brand-buns-recalled.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.